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Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by section 14 
of the Burials Laws, 1896 and 1937, His Excellency the Governor has 
been pleased to order and hereby orders that, from and after the 20th 
day of May, 1940, no burial shall take place in the burial-ground in lieu 
whereof the new burial-ground above referred to has been provided. 

Made at Nicosia, this 9th day of May, 1940. 
(M.P. 1417/12/4.) 

No. 179. \ THE BURIALS LAWS, 1896 AND 1937. 

ORDER MADE UNDER, SECTION 14. 

W. D. BATTERSHILL, 
Governor. 

Whereas in pursuance of Notification No. 322 published in Gazette 
No. 2211 of the 15th April, 1932, a fit and proper site has been registered 
in the books of the Land Registry Office as a burial-ground for the burial 
of the dead by the Moslem Community of the village of Lefka, in the 
District of Nicosia : 

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by section 14 
of the Burials Laws, 1896 and 1937, His Excellency the Governor has 
been pleased to order and hereby orders that, from and after the 20th day 
of May, 1940, no burial shall take place in the burial-ground in lieu whereof 
the new burial-ground above referred to has been provided. 

Made at Nicosia, this 9th day of May, 1940. 
(M.P. 1417/12/4.) 

No. 180. THE BURIALS LAWS, 1896 AND 1937. 

ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 14. 

W. D. BATTERSHILL, 
Governor. 

Whereas in pursuance of Notification No. 445 published in Gazette 
No. 1857 of the 8th July, 1927, a fit and proper site has been registered 
in the books of the Land Registry Office as a burial-ground for the burial 
of the dead by the Orthodox-Christian Community of the village of 
Xylophagou, in the District of Larnaca : 

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by section 14 
of the Burials Laws, 1896 and 1937, His Excellency the Governor has 
been pleased to order and hereby orders that, from and after the 20th 
day of May, 1940, no burial shall take place in the burial-ground in lieu 
whereof the new burial-ground above referred to has been provided. 

Made at Nicosia, this 13th day of May, 1940. 
(M.P. 1418/12/2.) 


